400 WEST walLL

JDHN L, CDX SR P. 0. BOX 2217

PHONE 915 - 682-9435

_ "MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702-2217

March 4, 1996

Commissioner of Public Lands
New Mexico State Land Office
2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: John L. Cox-Phillips 26 State
State Lease No. NM V-3639
940' FNL, 2650' FEL
Section 26, T-12-S, R-33-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In accordance with provisions of the captioned lease, John L.
Cox advises the State Land Office of the drilling progress of
the Phillips 25 State No. 1 by copies of Sundry Report Form
C-103 which have been filed with the 0il Conservation
Commission in Hobbs. We expect drilling operations to be

in drilling status through the end of March, 1996.

Very truly vyours,
Martha Wittenbach

mw
Attach.






